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Entrepreneurship and Business Management

· Business Resource Center - http://www.morebusiness.com/
· Starting a Business - http://www.inc.com/guides/start_biz/
· Tips on Starting Business - http://www.smartbiz.com/sbs/dobiz.htm
· Starting a Business on Internet - http://www.smallbusinessopportunity.com/industries/2636/internetbusiness.asp
· Travel Plans - http://www.mapquest.com/
· Metacrawler-Search Engine -  http://www.metacrawler.com/
· People Finder - http://www.peoplefinders.com
· Business Yellow Pages - http://www.yellow.com/
· American Marketing Association - http://www.marketingpower.com/
· Economics Education Homepage - http://ecedweb.unomaha.edu/
· Better Business Bureau - http://www.bbb.org/
· Online Career Center - http://www.monster.com/
· Consumer Information Center - http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/
E-mail Influence on Marketing: E-Mailing Lists

· Liszt Company - http://www.liszt.com/
Marketing Research on the Internet

· Survey.net - http://www.survey.net/
· Burke Company - http://www.burke.com/
· NPD Group-Marketing Information - http://www.npd.com/
· Yankelovich Partners - http://www.yankelovich.com/
· Market Research Center - http://www.asiresearch.com/
· Nielsen TV Ratings - http://www.nielsenmedia.com/
· Gallup Polls Organization - http://www.gallup.com/
· Census Abstract - http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
Product Development

· Consumer Product Safety Commission - http://www.cpsc.gov/  

· Copyright Basics - http://www.fplc.edu/tfield/ipbasics.htm
Marketing Magazines and Publishings on the Internet

· Cengage Learning - http://www.swep.com/
· Internet Commerce Magazine - http://www.wilsonweb.com/
· Fast Company Magazine - http://www.fastcompany.com/
· Forbes Business Magazine - http://www.forbes.com/
· International Business Kiosk - http://www.calintel.org/kiosk/
Business Sites

· Hoover Company Information - http://www.hoovers.com/
· Sears - http://www.sears.com/
· Wal-Mart - http://www.wal-mart.com/
· Avon - http://avon.avon.com/
· J.C.Penney - http://www.jcpenney.com/
· Nestle Foods - http://www.nestle.com/
· Jelly Belly Co. - http://www.jellybelly.com/
· Ford Motor Company - http://www.ford.com/us/
Biggest Companies

· Forbes – The World’s 2000 Largest Companies http://www.forbes.com/2006/03/29/06f2k_worlds-largest-public-companies_land.html
· Neiman Marcus - http://www.neimanmarcus.com/
· Hallmark Cards - http://www.hallmark.com/
· 7-up Bottling - http://7up.com/
Federal Government Sites

· The Whitehouse - http://www.whitehouse.gov/
· U.S. Depart. of Commerce - http://www.doc.gov/
· U. S. Census Bureau - http://www.census.gov/
· Census Abstract - http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
· Agricultural Trade Reports - http://www.fas.usda.gov/aboutfas.asp
· Foreign Agriculture Service - http://www.fas.usda.gov/ 
· U.S. Patent Office - http://www.uspto.gov/
· CIA World Fact Book  - https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/
· U.S. State Department - http://www.state.gov/
· U.S. Gov Documents Search - http://www.gpoaccess.gov/
· U.S. House of Representatives - http://www.house.gov/
· Internet Law Library - http://www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/
· U.S. Senate - http://www.senate.gov
· Government Services Admin - http://www.gsa.gov/
· Consumer Product Safety Comm. - http://www.cpsc.gov/
State and Local Government and Associations

· Dallas Chamber of Commerce - http://www.dallaschamber.org/ 
· Link to State Governments - http://www.firstgov.gov/Agencies/State_and_Territories.shtml  
Helpful Software

· Adobe Acrobat Software Download - http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html
· Shockware Software - http://www.macromedia.com/shockwave
